0000 2%700

(ﬁequestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J Pckur  [Jwar [ maw

(Eusiness Entity Name)

{Bocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

VT

600185578476
e

E. DENNARD

A2\o




- Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: Jen Hansen [jen@bjblawpa.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2010 3:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: relocateu2@gmail.com

Subject: Corporate Manager Address Change Request

Entity Name: U-REFER REAL ESTATE, LLC
Document number: LO3000028700

Please change the following:

Manager/Member Detail: ;
Title MGRM

Kosnoff, Melvin

20 Alba Road

Montgomery, TX 77353

Manager/Member Detail:
Title MGRM

Abraham, Charlotte

206 NW 135 Avenue #102
Plantation, FL 33325

If you have any questions or need clarification, please contact the undersigned. Thank
you!

Jennifer L. Hansen

Estate Planning Paralegal and Marketing Coordinator
Law Offices of Bruce J. Benenfeld, P.A.

Tel. 954-382-4321

Fax. 954-382-4322

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL T 1S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL QR ENTITY
NAMED ABOVE. IF THE REABER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YCU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION
OR COPY OF THE COMMUNICATION 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY
BY TELEPHONE.

Jennifer L. Hansen

Paralegal for the Firm

Law Offices of Bruce J. Benenfeld, P.A.

Tel. (954) 382-4321 ’
Fax (954) 382-4322

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION 1S ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, IT IS INTENDED ONLY
FOR THE USE CF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THE COMMUNICATION 1S
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATICN IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY
TELEPHONE. THANK YOU.
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